Procurement Data (1st March 2024 to 31 Maren 2024) . INESTERAN  CLUVSTER
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SWRC Procurement Data (1st to 31st MARCH, 2024 ) i
SLNe Name of Work E-tender ID LoA/LeE No. Price Name of party to| Whether Micro| In case of NIT No. | Scheduled | Nos. and Nos, and names of | No of bids | Last date | Category | Vertic | Tender | Estimated Cost Valie | Reason for
and date whom award was & Small MSE, date of names of parties NOT received | of receipt of al Type i award on
isssued Enterprise or Category completion parties qualified after of tender | Contractor (opew/li | single party
not (Yes/No) | (General/OB of supplies | qualified | technical evaluation (As per mited/ 1 (in case of
C/SCIST) after PPPMII single/no i award on
and Gender technical Order mination i Single
(Male/Female evaluation dated ) || tender/Nomi
) must be 16.09.2020 nation basis)
1. Mr. Sachin
Prabhu (Office
HIRING OF OFFICE Agreement of ‘ ) EESL/SWC/2 205{758) !
I éii?;’:;ﬁégig ;’:‘T 2:;?;{5;’:&@23'1 o | Lease; Dated: 20| 15,13,998/- Sh:r‘::;:'” No No o /ggi;m A| 15032027 | Universal Nil 3 16-02-2024 H:‘/i‘:d Limited 1459142/ | Nil
BENGALURU LOCATION 03-2024 cTs/010 Trading Corp |
3, Mr. Sachin
Prabhu (Office
No.609)
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Procurement Data (Ist March to 31st March, 2024)
S1No! Name of Work E- LoA/LoE Ne. Price Name of party to| Whethe| Incaseof | NIT No. Scheduled | Nos.and | Nos.and [ Ne of bids | Last date Category |Vertical Tender | Estimated | Reason for
tender and dste whem award was r Micro MSE, date of names of | aamesof | received | of receipt of t Type |Cost Value| award on
1)) Isssned & Small] Category completion|  parties parties of tender | Contractor| {opendti single party
Enterpr| (GenerallOR of supplies| qualified NOT {As per mited/ (in case of
iseor | CISCST) after quatified PPPMIE single/n award on
nat | and Geader i technical after Order ominati Single
(Yes/No| (Male/Femal evaluation | technical dated an) tender/Nomi}
) ) must be evaluation 16.09.2020 nation basis)
No LoA/LoE were issued
1 from Central Cluster from | B - - . R . R . . B R R R N
Ist March to 31st March
2024
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Procurement Data (15t March 2024 to 333t Match 2024)
1n case of MSE,
Category Category of Reasan for
. Whether | (Generat/OBC/S . Nos. and names of Lontractor Teuder Type award gl
. Nameofwork | E-enderin | L0A/LaENo.and price s ofpary 10 | Micro &Smatt | ¢/ST) and — 5‘?;;‘;::‘:':‘;‘:;" m’;:;s “;‘l',’;l‘"}":’;:‘r'{er partles NOT qualified|  Na of bids Lastdateof | (As per PPPMI1 Order | Vertic | (open/limited | Estimated Cost | party (in éase of
3N ame atwo ¢ date tsssued Enterprise or Gender . . after technical recelved receiptoftender |dated 16.09.2020and]| al single/nominati Value award inpl
ssue not{Yes/No) | {Male/Female} A evaluation its amendment) on) : tender/
nust be {Class-1711) fon basis)
"
1. M/s Tatleal Courier,
Cargo & Transpors
Uransportation of BLDC EESL/RCO(E)/ Assa o ~ 2. M/s Real Link
Fan, Tube-lights, & m/NIQ/BEEF/ Trans ?;?éﬁ‘;:gé’;?{ ::::::: 20 Dopsrom Dared Express ]
1 jnverter Bulbs to NiA port/2024/026/N0 | Rs. 173,735/ | ABDR Construction Yes General 11/20207026 Daceds oFNOA 3. M/s ABDR NiA 4 12022024 NJA BEEP | Limited Tender | Rs. 185,785/
different Govt. Schools A-4/290 Date: oL022026 Coustruction
and Hospitals in Assam 01032024 e 4. M/S Sigma Supply
Chain Solutivns Pt Lad, :
Provision of Necessary
Materials and Blectrical
n(n;:}:é.:;f (:'r (’;a‘;i::g BESL/RCO(E)/ W/ Rs. 190,250 ;
2 ] Uulewith DISCOM N/A W‘"’({ﬂfg’l"g{ NOA R 95680.50/- | 075 A 1 Engineering N/A NiA N7A 3 Days from Bave of NJA N/A N7A N/A N/A BVIC | Nowination Basis | nclusive af | Project Urgency
Stpply for connecting P 9 03,202 4' Taxes i
EESL's EV charging e

anits at the Eeospace

BV Charping Plazs

+
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: Procurement Daga (15t March 2024 1o 31st March 2024) of Northern Regional Cluster i
SLNg Nume of work B+ LoA/LoE No, and daty Price Name of party to whom | Whether NIF No. Scheduled date]  Nos.snd | Nos,and names | No of bids Lastdateof | Category of | Vertical | Tender¥ype | Estimated Cost || Reason for award
tende avard was isssued Micro & of completion |  numesof | of parties NOT received receipt of Contractor {openlimited/ Value | on gingle purty (in
vib Simull of supplies parties qualified after tender (As per PPPMIE singlefominatio cnse of nward on
Enterprise qualified alter|  technical Order dated u) Single
or ot technieal evaluation 16.09.2020 and tender/Nomination
{Yea/No} evalustion 4 s amendment) buasis)
{Class-¥ 11}
Letter of Award for *AMC/PMC EESL/CLNRC/A 1. M/s Mankha "
{Annual/Project Maintenance EESL/CLNRC/AMC- MC-PMC/SLNP- i:( actmte ch |
Consultancy) services for the PMC/SLNP- SDMC/Dethif20 1. M/ Grant Private Limited. ]
1 |period of 9 months extendable | NA |SDMC/Dethif2023- | 4.96,62,000/- s Grant Thornton Bharat L General |23.24/0TE/ 09012025 |Thornton Zr;:/ N xfh . 3 21022024 Class-] UJALA | OpenTender | 5,5544,93037/- 11
up to 3 months for LED Street- 24/LoA-2324009 232401001 Bharat(tp |2 Ef‘ e: s ar !
lighting project under Municipal Dated: 10/03/2024 Date: pmmiﬁ -
Corporation of Delhi (MCD)". 23/01/2024. ¢ .
1.M5 Tyre v,
House 2.Saran é .
2 |Tyre purchase NA g;‘i)id;im 6’6?32%" ith MS Tyre House NA NA NA Enterprices NA 3 NA Clags-l Growth wa::i:’ l;e;as is | BB00[With GST)
B 3, tyre 1
Kingdom
1. MS Tyre N i
N House Z.Saran i
3 |'Tyre purchage NA 35‘2)73"2‘:;;’: 3'5'(’;‘:‘{,‘;’ ith M8 Tyre House NA NA WA |Eaterprices ¢ wA 3 NA Classd | Growth Qm“:g;‘:*;am 3,500 (with GST9 ||
e 3.tyre !
Kingdom i
’ |
. 1, M5 Tyre !
| House 2.Saran .
& [Tyropurchuse NA %%‘;‘g;g 7""(’;?“(,;’“** MS Tyre House NA NA ‘WA |Bnterprices - NA 3 NA Class | Growth Quom::fgm 7,000 (it GST) |
.03 § 3 tyre |
Kingdom |
L M8 Tyre i
i House 2.Saran i
. 6213 dated 7,000 (with ) Market . {
5 |Tyrepurchase NA i MS Tyre House NA NA NA |Enterprices NA 3 NA Class-1 Growth ) .. | 7,000 (with GST) ||
10.03.2024 GSTY 4. tyre Quatation basis i
Kingdom
1. MS Tyre |
House 25aran |
3948 dated 5,800 (with : . s . Market i
& |Tyre purchase NA Sarna Enterprises NA NA NA Enterprices. . NA 3 NA Class-1 Growth 5,800 (with GST) |
22032024 GST) - ) . 3. tyro Quotation basis
Kingdom




Procurement Data (1st March to 31st March, 2024) S {l RC,M‘

In case of Category
MSE, Nos.and | Nos-and of Tender Reason for |
Whether Category names of | “PTCS of Contractor Type award on o
Micro & Scheduled N parties . single party
E- Name of party to (General/OB parties N Last date | (As per {open/li " "
SLN Name of Work tender LoA/LaE No. Price whom award was| ,Sma“ .| C/ISCIST) | NIT No. date o.f qualified N(.)T No 0{ bids of receipt | PPPMIL Vertic mited/ Estimated | (in case of
0 and date . Enterpri completion qualified | received. al N Cost Value| award on
D isssued and Gender . after of tender |  Order single/n N
s€ or 1ot of supplies ) after . Single
(Yes/No) {Male/Femal technical technical dated ominati tender/Nomi
¢) must be evaluation evaluation 16.09.2020 on) nation basis)
mentioned and its
EESL/06/23-
“Hiring of manpower for 24/SERC- - M/s. Mass Risk and
One {01} month far Contracts/TS/GH Management Repeat .
! Switching ON/OFF of MC/Manpower/L 4,92,400.00 Services Pvt No ' Order 28-04-2024 Class1 | SLNP %’ég)]g\é’g'
CCMS installed at GHMC” 0A-232410, Limited
Date: 27-03-2024
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